STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

December 30, 1988 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS > HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
GOVERNOR 1505) 393-6161

0XY USA Inc.
P.0. Box 50250
Midland, TX 79710

Attn: Charles Thomas

Re: Owen #8-1
Section 35, T21S, R37E

Gentlemen:

We are returning the C-104 for the recompletion of the above-
referenced well in the Tubb 0il and Gas Pool. Since the well
is non productive this form is not necessary. If at a later
date the well is placed on production you will need to submit
a C-104 for allowable assignment.

This well is considered a dual completion in the Tubb and
Wantz Abo and a packer leakage test is required at completion
Rule 112-A VI{(c) requires that a packer leakage test be taken
15 days after completion. Please submit packer leakage test
immediately and annually thereafter.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



